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Gene~l Delivery • 
'11allu1:u t Maui 
Territory ot Hawaii 
U.S.A. 

Mr. G. R. Ellis 
Ioaoepherio Predlct10a Service 
Box 801 H 
G.P. o,
 
Bobar'+;, Tf,8lD&Jlia, Austra11a
 

Dear :'~r. Ellis: 

Tbaak you for your letter of the 4~h &ad enclosed 
repri,:lt. 'l'ril\)le splitti.g is observed here rarely. 1fheB it does 
appear 1't i8 always associa.ted with 1oaolpherlc storu ud stroBl 
Spread F, usually 1. the daytime. This is i. agreement witb ,our 
observatioJls about a 'Yery rouih r layer beiag required. A.ctual 
iD8Pfll;(~tion of the traoes usually gives cae doubts as to 1ta eXl.~eaoe 
at all ceoause tbe reponed Z traoe ls always confused with extraaeous 
wbisps and broad.alag of tbe ordinary traoe. 

1'he experimeat I am considering is associated with the lOllgi­
tudiD.al mode of propagation. Bremmer in 'Terrestrial Radio 'laves' 
dlscu38es on pages 284 and 285 the condition Whereby sa extraordlRarr 
ray ma.y !>&oss eatirely thru the loRosphere. hclo.ed is a graph sbee' 
which gives my evaluatiom of his equatioD 90. Oonditions at Hobart 
should apnroXlmate the area enclosed by the 11••8 marked 0.6 gauss. 
The ueclinat10a of a ray arrlvi_g vi& this mode of propagat1oD. will 
be equal to the latitude of the observer plus the dlp of the earths 
field les8 900. Thus the expected hole i_ the ionosphere should p&aa 
across thc:~ ga.lactic center wheD. viewed froll H\)bart. The wiltter moatbl 
of A.pril thru August wheB the 'a cri ticals are lowe.t will be the be. 
tilll8 to make these observat101l8. Also the preseat yeara _ear Bolar 
aotivity mtalnum are aeceBBary to .eouR the low cr1ticals required. 

If the above meobaa18m really operates, you should not get Z eohoes 
whenever t.he ooadi tl0.s fall wi th1a the 11.es marked 0.6 puss. Perhapa 
you can e~e.mJne laat years recorda for seleoted tlme8 of low aight 
critioala aDd see if the data oonf1rms or deai8a the above theory. Or, 
1 t might 00 aore coavea1eat to ke.~ aa e¥&-..Q.~" dur1ng the comiai moatna 
to see how curreat results agree or disagree. 

If the circullstaa08s look auspicious, I will be lm.terested in 
lI&k1ng 801118 arl'&Jlg8meRt with the Universi ty of Taamaaia to conduo t 
eXp8:r.imeats for measllriag C'Js:nlc Static from the gala-otic center at 
t~que.oiell iJl the raage 0.5 to 1.5 megacyole. My spoasor. the Resea.rch 
Oorp;)l'8.tioa, will eover the expeAses of the proposed tests. However, 
I will need .... on the spot a.siataace i. the form of introductions to 
peoplp. who oaa put up polesud string wires. as well as securing the 
U3e of a suitable place to try the sol:1eme out. 

The above geae~l ideas have been discuesed with Bowen and pawsey
of the caIRO who see. to feel that they wish to confiae their activitiea 
to 8yda81. Uafonuaately, the aecessary geophysical eD.vironmeJlt is Rot 
available at Sydaey 8.Ild OYD les8 so here ill Hawaii. Your commeats aad 
auggeat10118 nll be greatly appreciated. 

Sincerely yours, 

Grote Reber 


